August 2018

Thrive: Prosser CIA C	oalition			
8.16.2018		8:15 am- 9:05 am	Bethel	
Meeting called by	Jim Hopwood, Ch	air		
Type of meeting	Monthly General Membership			
Secretary (acting)	Shayla Pambrun			
Attendees	Jim Hopwood, Jen Dorsett, Shayla Pambrun, Rachel Shaw, Heather Morse, Erika Wassom, Austin Schabley, Vanessa McCullum, Kolleen Schlenker, Kristi Mellema, Sara Kindelspire, Matt Ellis, Sari Bravo, Deanna Flores, Haley Greene.			
Call to Order				
Shayla Pambrun Reading and Approval of May and June's Minutes				
Tabled until October meeting				
Shayla Pambrun	Treasurer Report January			
Most of expenses were for staff, then travel and supplies. New budget year starts in October for DFC. CPWI new budget year started in July.				
Community Partner Updates				
Austin Schabley	WA state Liquor a	nd Cannabis Control Board		
Working in Regulation Enforcement for the Retail Division.				
Heather Morse	РМН			
As of Monday, working only at Prosse location.				
Vanessa McCullum	BFHD			
Youth Suicide Prevention Summit September 18 for community leaders who work with youth. Hiring for Youth Suicide Prevention worker. Hidden in Plain Sight presentation to group of 35 nurses.				
Jenn Dorsett	Wa Traffic Safety Commission			
		or Day weekend. Wil have booth at BFF&R. W	orking on Hidden in Plain Sight scheduling	
Kolleen Schlenker	Library	by weekend. Wit have booth at Bit ak. W	orking on model in Figure organ selectioning.	
	ding challenge. Of	the 800 who signed up, 350 finished. Kimbe	rly Star is coming in September to discuss	
Kristi Mellema	PMH			
	event on Suicide F	Prevention Awareness and showing The Ripple	e Effect.	
Sara Kindelspire	РМН			
Supporting Suicide Awar	Supporting Suicide Awareness Prevention work.			
Matt Ellis	Prosser School D	Istrict		
Welcoming new teaches	and staff to the dis	trict.		
Sari Bravo	Sharehouse			
August 25 will be the las	t day of constructio	n, then moving. All will be invited to the Gran		
operation will be Monday Deanna Flores	through Friday 3-7 Prosser School D	7 pm. Recruiting volunteers and finishing rela	atea procedures.	
Day of Service on September 8 and 22. Collaborating with the Mormon Church and the City. There is work to be done by kids and				
adults. Business				
Shayla Pambrun	DFC Budget Revis	sion		
Vote: Approved Moved: Jenn Dorsett 2nd: Heather Morse In Favor: Unanimous Opposed: N/A Abstain: N/A		e DFC budget revision of relocating \$4,200 to	o admin.	
Updates				
Haley Greene	Key Leader Event			
Matt Ellis was the Keynot	te Speaker, Jani An	drews and Naomi Akinbade received our Men	nber and Youth Member of the Year awards.	

August 2018

Haley Greene	Community Survey		
Opened yesterday and	we have a total of 300 by December. We are pushing that goal to October.		
Haley Greene	Prevention Summit		
	tima. Great way to become more knowledgeable on Prevention Science. Youth track will involve shorter movement this year. Big focus on mental health and suicide prevention awareness.		
Erika Wassom	Summer Movie Series		
Finished up, Big thanl for ice cream.	k you to PTA, Eagles and Pixel Soft for sponsoring popcorn. Davy's also came on the last day and gave coupons		
Haley Greene	Website		
Will launch soon along and marketing. Prosse	g with name change to the public. Travis Hartleip and team have worked hard on website and other advertising erthrive.org		
Upcoming Events and	Opportunities		
Haley Green	States Day Parade		
Students and adults w Community Survey.	valking. Looking for a truck and trailer to be used and decorated. Looking for candy donations. Starting		
Erika Wassom	Back to School Nights		
Looking for bilingual v	olunteer for Whitstran. Volunteers for all schools would be great.		
Erika Wassom	Suicide Prevention Awareness- September		
	r 18 with BFHD. Adult professionals planning time. Partnering with PMH for Ripple Effect showing and Signs of h Suicide walk in Kennewick on September 15. Also on September 15 at Ranch and Home will be Fun Safety		
Matt Ellis	Drug testing policy		
	esting policy that parents can opt their students in to participate. Offers education to all students participating Activities and interventions for students who test positive.		
Paperwork			
Erika Wassom	Match Documents		
	n. Do not include time for any activities where you sign in, but do include mileage, use of space or materials, tivities. No need to total lines. This is a requirement for our grant.		
Erika Wassom	Volunteer Sign up		
States Day, Back to S	chool Nights, Suicide Awareness Events, etc.		

Jim Hopwood, Chair
Attest:
Shayla Pambrun, Acting Secretary